

.....

General Circular No. 1: 2021-22

Dear Parents,

15th April, 2021

Cordial Greetings from Sophian Fraternity!

An investment in knowledge pays the best interest – Benjamin Franklin.

The highest education is that which does not merely give us information but provides us with a key to unlock the doors of our talents and skills. The function of education is to teach one to think intensively and to think critically. Intelligence along with character is the goal of true education. Every student is expected to strive towards the attainment of wisdom, practice, loyalty, sincerity, diligence, punctuality, gentleness and courtesy. The school aims to make its students open to growth and to become intellectually competent. Below are listed the future interventions.

- 1. School Re-Opens:-The new academic session 2021-22 for grade I to X & XII commenced from April 05, 2021.
- 2. Online Classes:-My gratitude to all the parents for their enthusiastic support & co-operation to the online classes from I to XII and look forward for the same in the new academic session. The study materials and other details will be uploaded in their respective WhatsApp group. The timing for the online classes are from 8:00 am to 1:00 pm in the Zoom digital platform. The online time table has been forwarded in the respective classes. Every e-class will be of 40 minutes and thereafter, 10 minutes break. The teachers are endeavoring hard consistently and providing the class appropriate subject content, keeping the students engaged meaningfully in academics and co-curricular activities. The online classes will continue till further notification issued by the Government of Rajasthan. The school is continuously following the instructions sent by CBSE and MHRD. The need is to have a perfect stance to make the students competent enough to keep with any pace. Therefore, attendance is mandatory in all the e- classes.
- 3. School Fees: Keeping in mind the financial situation of the parents, due to COVID-19, the school management has decided not to increase the school fees for the academics year 2021-22. The fee will remain same that of last year for the respective classes. Parents are requested to pay the First Quarter fees by 27<sup>th</sup> April, 2021, so as to, ensure that your ward is continuing in the school.

The fee structure is given below for your reference.

Classes	1st Quarter	2 <sup>nd</sup> Quarter	3 <sup>rd</sup> Quarter	4 <sup>th</sup> Quarter	Total Fee(Yearly)
LKG	11830	11830	11830	11830	47320
HKG	11140	11140	11140	11140	44560
I-V	10300	10300	10300	10300	41200
VI-VIII	10600	10600	10600	10600	42400
IX - X	12640	12640	12640	12640	50560
XI-XII(Arts-EP/PE)	17635	17635	17635	17635	70540
XI-XII(Arts-Home Sc.)	18385	18385	18385	18385	73540
XI-XII(Com. Maths/EP/IP)	17635	17635	17635	17635	70540
XI-XII(Science/PE/IP)	18385	18385	18385	18385	73540

Note: - Online classes will be discontinued if the First Quarter fees of the current session and third installment of the previous year is not paid by 27<sup>th</sup> April, 2021 and 5<sup>th</sup> May2021. If you wish to discontinue in the school, kindly submit T.C application by 20<sup>th</sup> April, 2021 or else first quarter fees will be charged.

- **4. Competition:** Varied competition are organized by CBSE, which enhances your ward's skills and creativity. Encourage your ward to participate in the competitions. Links are posted in the respective class group with regard to webinars for both parents and students. Ensure that you and your ward participate in it and gain the light of wisdom. **Kindly check the school website www.stangelasophiajaipur.in regularly for circulars, updates and news about school events.**
- **5. Periodic Assessment:-**It will begin from 24<sup>th</sup> July, 2021 for grade K.G to XII. It is mandatory for all the students to appear for the exams.
- **6. Allotment of Strems/Subjects to Std XI:** It will be based on the overall academic performance. The list of students selected for different streams of grade XI will be shortly displayed on the school website. Date related to new session for grade XI will be informed on the school website shortly.
- 7. Summer Break:-It will begin from 15 May 2021.

Looking forward to your whole-hearted support and participation for the welfare of your ward in new session. Thank You

God Bless!

